

PROPOSED

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AMENDMENTS TO S.B. 1561

(Reference to Senate engrossed bill)

1 Page 1, line 43, strike "28-2470.23" insert "28-2470.24"

2 Page 2, line 22, strike "28-2470.23" insert "28-2470.24"

3 Page 3, between lines 13 and 14, insert:

4 "Sec. 3. Section 28-2415, Arizona Revised Statutes, is amended to
5 read:

6 28-2415. National guard special plates

7 A. The department shall issue national guard ~~member~~ special plates
8 ~~to a person who submits satisfactory proof to the department that the~~
9 ~~person is or has been a member of the Arizona national guard or the spouse~~
10 ~~of a person who is or has been a member of the Arizona national guard.~~ The
11 director may allow a request for national guard ~~member~~ special plates to be
12 combined with a request for personalized special plates. If the director
13 allows such a combination, the request shall be in a form prescribed by the
14 director and is subject to the fees for the personalized special plates in
15 addition to the fees required for the national guard ~~member~~ special plates.

16 B. Of the \$25 fee required by section 28-2402 for original national
17 guard ~~member~~ special plates and for renewal of national guard ~~member~~
18 special plates, \$8 is a special plate administration fee and \$17 is a
19 national guard ~~member~~ special plate annual donation.

20 C. The director of the department ~~of transportation~~ shall deposit,
21 pursuant to sections 35-146 and 35-147, all special plate administration
22 fees in the state highway fund established by section 28-6991 and shall
23 deposit the national guard ~~member~~ special plate annual donations in the
24 morale, welfare and recreational fund established by section 26-153.

~~D. The department shall not issue special plates pursuant to this section to a person or to the spouse of a person who was discharged from the armed forces under conditions less than honorable.~~

Sec. 4. Section 28-2470.21, Arizona Revised Statutes, is amended to read:

28-2470.21. Pascua Yaqui tribe special plates

A. If, by December 31, ~~2023~~ 2025, a person pays \$32,000 to the department for the implementation of this section, the department shall issue Pascua Yaqui tribe special plates. The director may allow a request for Pascua Yaqui tribe special plates to be combined with a request for personalized special plates. If the director allows such a combination, the request shall be in a form prescribed by the director and is subject to the fees for the personalized special plates in addition to the fees required for the Pascua Yaqui tribe special plates.

B. Of the \$25 fee required by section 28-2402 for the original special plates and for renewal of special plates, \$8 is a special plate administration fee and \$17 is an annual donation.

C. The department shall deposit, pursuant to sections 35-146 and 35-147, all special plate administration fees in the state highway fund established by section 28-6991 and shall transmit all donations collected pursuant to this section to the Pascua Yaqui tribe. The Pascua Yaqui tribe shall use these monies only for the following:

1. Education scholarships, including monies for academic related and extracurricular activities, for children in the Pascua Yaqui tribe.
2. Legal assistance for unrepresented persons."

26 Renumber to conform

27 Page 3, line 15, strike "section" insert "sections"; after "28-2470.23" insert
28 "and 28-2470.24"

1 Page 4, between lines 17 and 18, insert:

2 "28-2470.24. Neurodiversity services and research special
3 plates; fund

4 A. IF, BY DECEMBER 31, 2024, A PERSON PAYS \$32,000 TO THE DEPARTMENT
5 FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THIS SECTION, THE DEPARTMENT SHALL ISSUE
6 NEURODIVERSITY SERVICES AND RESEARCH SPECIAL PLATES. THE PERSON THAT
7 PROVIDES THE \$32,000 SHALL DESIGN THE NEURODIVERSITY SERVICES AND RESEARCH
8 SPECIAL PLATES. THE DESIGN AND COLOR OF THE NEURODIVERSITY SERVICES AND
9 RESEARCH SPECIAL PLATES ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE DEPARTMENT. THE
10 DIRECTOR MAY ALLOW A REQUEST FOR NEURODIVERSITY SERVICES AND RESEARCH
11 SPECIAL PLATES TO BE COMBINED WITH A REQUEST FOR PERSONALIZED SPECIAL
12 PLATES. IF THE DIRECTOR ALLOWS SUCH A COMBINATION, THE REQUEST SHALL BE IN
13 A FORM PRESCRIBED BY THE DIRECTOR AND IS SUBJECT TO THE FEES FOR THE
14 PERSONALIZED SPECIAL PLATES IN ADDITION TO THE FEES REQUIRED FOR THE
15 NEURODIVERSITY SERVICES AND RESEARCH SPECIAL PLATES.

16 B. OF THE \$25 FEE REQUIRED BY SECTION 28-2402 FOR THE ORIGINAL
17 SPECIAL PLATES AND FOR RENEWAL OF SPECIAL PLATES, \$8 IS A SPECIAL PLATE
18 ADMINISTRATION FEE AND \$17 IS AN ANNUAL DONATION.

19 C. THE DEPARTMENT SHALL DEPOSIT, PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 35-146 AND
20 35-147, ALL SPECIAL PLATE ADMINISTRATION FEES IN THE STATE HIGHWAY FUND
21 ESTABLISHED BY SECTION 28-6991 AND SHALL TRANSMIT ALL DONATIONS COLLECTED
22 PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION TO THE NEURODIVERSITY SERVICES AND RESEARCH
23 SPECIAL PLATE FUND ESTABLISHED BY THIS SECTION.

24 D. THE NEURODIVERSITY SERVICES AND RESEARCH SPECIAL PLATE FUND IS
25 ESTABLISHED CONSISTING OF MONIES DEPOSITED PURSUANT TO THIS SECTION. THE
26 DIRECTOR SHALL ADMINISTER THE FUND. THE FIRST \$32,000 IN THE FUND SHALL BE
27 REIMBURSED TO THE PERSON THAT PAID THE IMPLEMENTATION FEE TO THE DEPARTMENT
28 PURSUANT TO SUBSECTION A OF THIS SECTION. NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE
29 MONIES DEPOSITED IN THE FUND ANNUALLY SHALL BE USED FOR THE COST OF
30 ADMINISTERING THE FUND. MONIES IN THE FUND ARE CONTINUOUSLY APPROPRIATED.

1 E. THE DIRECTOR SHALL ANNUALLY ALLOCATE MONIES FROM THE FUND TO TWO
2 ENTITIES THAT ARE QUALIFIED UNDER SECTION 501(c)(3) OF THE UNITED STATES
3 INTERNAL REVENUE CODE FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAX PURPOSES AND THAT ARE ENGAGED
4 WITH THE NEURODIVERSITY COMMUNITY AS FOLLOWS:

5 1. ONE ENTITY MUST:

6 (a) BE AN INTERNATIONALLY RECOGNIZED LEADER THAT CONDUCTS INNOVATIVE
7 RESEARCH, PROVIDES EVIDENCE-BASED PRACTICES, DISSEMINATES EFFECTIVE
8 TRAINING AND BUILDS INCLUSIVE COMMUNITIES FOR INDIVIDUALS OF ALL AGES WITH
9 AUTISM AND THEIR FAMILIES.

10 (b) OFFER NEARLY TWENTY PROGRAMS AND SERVICES ROOTED IN APPLIED
11 BEHAVIOR ANALYSIS AND PROVIDE COMMUNITY OUTREACH AND TRAINING.

12 (c) HAVE AN INNOVATIVE RESEARCH PROGRAM THAT BRINGS TOGETHER
13 SCIENTISTS AND STAKEHOLDERS TO GAIN A BETTER UNDERSTANDING OF POSSIBLE
14 CAUSES OF AUTISM, IDENTIFY BETTER TREATMENTS AND EDUCATE OTHERS ABOUT HOW
15 TO IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR THOSE IMPACTED.

16 2. ONE ENTITY MUST:

17 (a) ADVANCE INNOVATIVE RESIDENTIAL AND COMMUNITY OPTIONS FOR ADULTS
18 WITH AUTISM, DOWN SYNDROME, TRAUMATIC BRAIN INJURY AND OTHER
19 NEURODIVERSITIES THROUGH ITS VISION FOR FUELING A NEW WAVE OF REAL ESTATE
20 AND COMMUNITY INTEGRATED LIVING OPTIONS.

21 (b) HAVE A PROPERTY THAT IS EIGHTY-ONE THOUSAND SQUARE FEET AND THAT
22 CONTAINS A SIXTY-THREE UNIT APARTMENT COMMUNITY SET IN AN URBAN AREA.

23 (c) HAVE AN INSTITUTE THAT LEVERAGES THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN
24 SUBDIVISION (b) OF THIS PARAGRAPH TO SERVE AS A RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
25 SITE AND TO SUPPORT THE REPLICATION OF RESIDENTIAL AND POSTSECONDARY
26 EDUCATION MODELS THROUGH COLLABORATION AMONG THE PUBLIC, PRIVATE,
27 PHILANTHROPIC AND NONPROFIT SECTORS.

28 F. ON NOTICE FROM THE DIRECTOR, THE STATE TREASURER SHALL INVEST AND
29 DIVEST MONIES IN THE FUND AS PROVIDED BY SECTION 35-313, AND MONIES EARNED
30 FROM INVESTMENT SHALL BE CREDITED TO THE FUND."

1 Page 4, lines 27 and 29, strike "28-2470.23" insert "28-2470.24"

2 Page 5, line 44, strike "28-2470.23" insert "28-2470.24"

3 Page 8, line 28, strike "28-2470.23" insert "28-2470.24"

4 Page 9, after line 10, insert:

5 "Sec. 9. Retroactivity

6 Section 28-2470.21, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended by this act,

7 is retroactive to from and after December 30, 2023."

8 Amend title to conform

DAVID L. COOK

1561C00K.docx

03/18/2024

2:48 PM

C: MU